

Fair Hydro Plan Minister's Update

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 11 Dec 2017 12:34:14 -0500
Attachments: 20171207_OFHP_Update_for_Minister_EPE_CRED_SNAP v2.pptx (197.71 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the OFHP update deck for the Minister's briefing this Thursday. Changes from the previous update are tracked. We are also expecting products from OPG and IESO.

Ok to share clean version with MO?

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
M: 647-980-4634
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca